From: BTS, SVC-BCC

To: Newman, Reta

Cc: Johnson, Meghan R

Subject: Intent to Apply for BJA FY24 Formula DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction (CEBR) Program (ID
#595) has been accepted

Date: Thursday, April 25, 2024 1:27:29 PM

Attachments: Intent to Apply Accepted-BJA FY24 Formula DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction (CEBR)

Program-1D595.pdf.pdf

Hello Reta Newman,

OMB has no objection to Human Services moving forward with the grant application for BJA
FY24 Formula DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction (CEBR) Program. Please
see details below and the attached PDF document.

Grant Name: BJA FY24 Formula DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction
(CEBR) Program

Organization Name: Human Services
Granting Agency: Bureau of Justice Assistance
Program Manager: Meghan Johnson

Funding Type: Reimbursement

Grant Type: Federal

Amount Requested: $243,875.00

Match: $.00

Match Type: None

Match Funding Source: N/A

Total Project Cost: $.00

Fiscal Year(s): FY25, FY26

Benefit Summary:

Grant funds will be utilized to fund 1.5 FTE DNA Analyst positions and to procure equipment
and supplies for DNA casework.

View your Intent to Apply in the Grants Database.
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Grant Information
Funding Type Reimbursement
Amount Requested $243,875.00
Match $.00
Match Type None
Match Funding Source N/A
Is Match in Current Budget? No
Total Project Cost S.00
Fiscal Year(s) FY25, FY26

Review & Comments

This is an intent to apply for the BJA FY24 Formula DNA Capacity Enhancement for Backlog Reduction (CEBR) Program
program grant though the Bureau of Justice Assistance.

Project Scope of Work

Funding will be used to aid in performing DNA analysis for the purposes of capacity enhancement and backlog reduction by
funding the following positions/equipment: (1) The salaries and benefits of one full-time and one part-time DNA Analyst to
perform casework and technical reviews of casework submitted to the forensic lab by local law enforcement; (2) Fund DNA
kits (extraction, quantitation, and amplification) for use by grant funded analysts in casework submitted to the laboratory
from the local criminal justice community.

Benefit Summary
Grant funds will be utilized to fund 1.5 FTE DNA Analyst positions and to procure equipment and supplies for DNA casework.

Impact to the County Budget
This is a Multi Year grant affecting FY25, FY26. This Application request is for $243,875.00 with $.00 match required. The
total project budget is $.00.

Grant Review Comments
Funding is not in the current budget and a future budget amendment will be proposed. This grant application will require
Director approval for submission. OMB has no objection to the submittal of this application.

Reviewed by: Victoria Marrone, OMB Grants Team Date: 4/25/2024 ID #: 595
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